
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "manager.ikaluktutiak@arcticco-op.com"
Subject: 3BC-EKK0510 Renewal Application
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 4:16:00 PM
Attachments: 051115 REVISED Standard NWB Annual Reporting Form-FSTE.xls
Importance: High

The NWB acknowledges receipt, on January 19, 2010 of an application for renewal of the above
mentioned license.  A preliminary technical review has been completed and there is a requirement
for additional information to be provided in the form of the following:

1.       An updated spill contingency plan
2.       A project summary in both English and Inuinaqtun
3.       A NIRB screening or confirmation from NIRB that screening is exempt.  Please contact NIRB

at info@nirb.ca They will be looking for your application form, project location map, and
your project summaries, at a minimum

4.       Annual Reports for 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 (none on file for these years) (annual report
form attached for your use)

 
 
Once the above information has been received your application will be forwarded to interested
parties for a 30 day review period.
 
All documentation received to date has been posted to our ftp site at the following link with
username public and password registry .  This information can be provided to NIRB as well.
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-
EKK0510/1%20APPLICATION/
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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Notes for Use

		Nunavut Water Board

		Standard Form for Annual Reporting Requirements of NWB2 Exploration Water Licenses

		Under the terms of your water licence issued by the Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") for the use of water and the disposal of waste into water associated with mineral exploration (NWB2 Licenses), Licensees are required to submit to the NWB an Annual Report no later than March 31st of the year following the calendar year being reported.

		In order to aid the Licensee with the preparation of the Annual Report and facilitate its review by the NWB, Licensees are required to use the following form.

		Recommendation and Helpful tips for use:

				Metric units shall be used to report any relevant data.

				How to Add additional space within Text boxes - Right click mouse on the row number (directly to the left of your screen) which falls within the text box range and click insert. Do not drag or drop text box to modify size of the text box because formatting will not be maintained and data will be lost. If you have large amounts of data recommend adding additional worksheets.  Go to the help menu for assistance.

				Electronic versions should be submitted in Adobe to ensure protection of your information.  If you do not have shortcut keys to save as a PDF.  Go to print menu . Choose to print "Entire Worksheet" then select printer option Adobe PDF and you will be prompted to save the document as a PDF document.  Reminder ensure you have saved your document in Excel so that future changes can be made.

				Modify the Header - Select "View" then "Header" from the main menu. Select "Custom Header" and change to reflect the valid Water Licence No.

				Textboxes denoted with * are optional.

		Annual Reports shall be submitted by either fax, mail or email in adobe acrobat or Excel format to:

				Nunavut Water Board

				c/o Manager of Licensing

				P.O. Box 119

				Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

				Tel: 867-360-6338

				Fax:867-360-6369

				Email: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca		licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



Standard Form

		NWB Annual Report								Year being reported:

		License No:								Issued Date:

										Expiry Date:

				Project Name:

				Licensee:

				Mailing Address:

				Name of Company filing Annual Report (if different from Name of Licensee please clarify relationship between the two entities, if applicable):

		General Background Information on the Project (*optional):

		Licence Requirements: the licensee must provide the following information in accodance with

		A summary report of water use and waste disposal activities, including, but not limited to: methods of obtaining water; sewage and greywater management; drill waste management; solid and hazardous waste management.

				Water Source(s):

				Water Quantity:								Quantity Allowable Domestic (cu.m)

												Actual Quantity Used Domestic (cu.m)

												Quantity Allowable Drilling (cu.m)

												Total Quantity Used Drilling (cu.m)

				Waste Management and/or Disposal

				Additional Details:

		A list of unauthorized discharges and a summary of follow-up actions taken.

				Spill No.:						(as reported to the Spill Hot-line)

				Date of Spill:

				Date of Notification to an Inspector:

				Additional Details: (impacts to water, mitigation measures, short/long term monitoring, etc)

		Revisions to the Spill Contingency Plan

				Additional Details:

		Revisions to the Abandonment and Restoration Plan

				Additional Details:

		Progressive Reclamation Work Undertaken

				Additional Details (i.e., work completed and future works proposed)

		Results of the Monitoring Program including:

				The GPS Co-ordinates (in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of each location where sources of water are utilized;

				Additional Details:

				The GPS Co-ordinates (in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of each location where wastes associated with the licence are deposited;

				Additional Details:

				Results of any additional sampling and/or analysis that was requested by an Inspector

				Additional Details: (date of request, analysis of results, data attached, etc)

		Any other details on water use or waste disposal requested by the Board by November 1 of the year being reported.

				Additional Details: (Attached or provided below)

		Any responses or follow-up actions on inspection/compliance reports

				Additional Details: (Dates of Report, Follow-up by the Licensee)

		Any additional comments or information for the Board to consider

		Date Submitted:

		Submitted/Prepared by:

		Contact Information:				Tel:

						Fax:

						email:



&RNWB2(insert)

&C&P/&N

Solid Waste Disposal

Drill Waste

Sewage

Greywater

Hazardous

Other:

NWB:
If more than one spill incident occurred simply copy rows and "insert copied cells" as needed.



GPS Coordinates

		

		GPS Coordinates for water sources utilized

						Latitude						Longitude

				Source Description		Deg		Min		Sec		Deg		Min		Sec

						º		΄		˝		º		΄		˝

		GPS Locations of areas of waste disposal

				Location Description (type)		Latitude						Longitude

						Deg		Min		Sec		Deg		Min		Sec

						º		΄		˝		º		΄		˝





Format Control

		Select		Select				Part A		Item 1

		Yes		2004				Part B		Item 2

		No		2005				Part C		Item 3

				2006				Select		Select

				2007

				2008

				2009

				2010

		No Spill Contingency Plan (SCP) submitted or approved

		SCP submitted and approved - no revision required or proposed

		SCP addendum attached for Board consideration

		Other: (see additional details)

		N/A - not applicable

		Select

		No Abandonment and Restoration (AR) Plan submitted or approved

		AR plan submitted and approved - no revision required or proposed

		AR addendum attached for Board consideration

		Other: (see additional details)

		N/A - not applicable

		No additional sampling requested by an Inspector or the Board

		Additional sampling requested by an Inspector or the Board (See below)

		Select

		No inspection and/or compliance report issued by INAC

		No inspection report issued by INAC

		No compliance report issued by INAC

		Inspection and Compliance Report received by the Licensee (Date):

		Inspection Report received by the Licensee (Date):

		Compliance Report received by the Licensee (Date):

		Select

		Select

		Not Applicable (N/A)

		Details described below

		Details attached






